
EXHIBIT

Fitch-12
RL  12/9/2021

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Wanda Wenrich <wwenrich@digdirect.com> 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 7:12 AM 
Nathalie Leitch 
RE: Kadian Package Insert 
Tracking.xis 

Exhibit 10 
Holland, G. 

05/20/21 

Attached is the tracking numbers for the drop shipments that went out yesterday, everything should deliver today. 

Thank you 
Wanda 

Wanda Wenrich 
Customer Service Representative 
Digital Direct 
5064 Horseshoe Pike 
Honey Brook, Pennsylvania 19344 
PH: 1-484-722-4153 
FAX: (610) 273-0265 
Email:wwenrich@digdirect.com 

-----Original Message----­
From: Melissa Miller 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:50 PM 
To: Wanda Wenrich 
Subject: FW: Kadian Package Insert 

Please see below 

!lfuut&?Jou 
Jl!leli,.,Ja .M.iR,f,e,t, 

;i)UjitaC ;i)iw:t, 

5064 ~e6fwe flifu 
Suite 100 
:luuw;DJUW!i, fla 19344 
1-888-344-4110 ex.221 
;i)iw:t, 1-484-722-4448 
fax 610-273-0265 
mmif£eJt@~.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:02 PM 
To: Joya Browne; Melissa Miller 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Hi Joya and Melissa, 

Thanks for helping me clear this up. 

I can use the 4" x 1" pi 's. I'd like to arrange the following shipment to each of the reps: 

• 2 packs of KADl9ETOH (I believe each pack contains 25 individual items, for a total of 50) 
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• 50 pi's 

I'd like for the reps to receive these materials on Tuesday of next week if possible. 

On of our reps has recently moved so I've attached an updated address file for your reference. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks again for your help. 

Nathalie 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

Pactavis 
Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

I 'lec1c,e note lhat lhis c' marl and it,, cttarhmc11ts ere ::'riended i'orthe na111ed add1',as:,re o,'liy a11d ,11ay oonla,n i1'1rorn1atio1: thcl is r:onfidenl1al mid 
priv1lagod. If you have by 1,~oinr:1denr:e ow mis'l'Iiko or without spocifir: au'l'"h01'1:ration rc,,~eivod this e,,1,,,,1ail and l'l's a'l'"l"ach1'1'1e1''1'l'I, wa reques'I'' '1:ha'I'" you nol"l'fy us 
11nn 1cdicl oly I hat you have, received lhe111 in f,rro,,, uphold 1,tricl co,' 1 r,de1' ,r iai1ly a: 1d nc,lh,21, read, co1:1y, nor 011,1erw1sc 111ake w,c or I he11' r:Ol'tl cnt II' 1 a1 ,y 
way !'''lea1,e note 'l'hat 'i'he i,cnde1 or 'l'his e-mail a1 ,d itn :;ttc1r:hrnonlc', is <,olely res,,,onsible fo1° itn GOI :!en!' ii it doef1 not ronr:orn lhe opera I ionn of Actavis 
Group 011 its ,,,ub1::1dia11C,s. 

From: Joya Browne [mailto:jbrowne@tursack.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:25 PM 
To: Melissa Miller; Nathalie Leitch 
Cc: Joe Amoroso 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Well, there you go, Nathalie. There must have been some Kadian Pl's produced by another printer and shipped 
to Digital Direct. Melissa's count of 4,999 pieces must be accurate and it sounds like they are current Pl's. 
Can you use those 4"x1" Pl's? And/or do you need to order some more? 

Joya Browne 
Tursack Printing Incorporated 
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY 

701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543 
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg # 2 plus x172) 
direct dial 484-722-4394 
fax 610-286-4899 
ibrowne@tursack.com 

From: Melissa Miller 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:16 PM 
To: Joya Browne; 'Nathalie Leitch' 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Joya 
Yes it l1as distributed by: Actavis Kadian LLC on the third page. These Pl's are folded to 4"x1" they shipped from 
Purepac Ptrnrmaceutical Company. They also t1ave 40-9101 on tr1ern. 
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~6aJKill,e,,t, 

;i)ifjiud ;/)vrect 

5064 ~e;,fwe fj>ifre 

Suire 100 
~,fi>a19344 
1-888-344-4110 ex.221 
;/)vrect 1-484-722-4448 
fax 610-273-0265 
mmi/!&Jt@digdbte.cl.ccun 

-----Orig i na I Message----­
From: Joya Browne 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:09 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch; Melissa Miller 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Hi Nathalie, 
I looked up the only order of Kadian Pl's that Tursack printed for Actavis. You're right, we printed 5400 & 
shipped all 5400 out via Fed-X. (18 reps each got 300 Pl's). So, that said, I think that Digital Direct may 
have some old Pl's with Alpharma's information on them. 
Missy- on page 3 of the Pl, in the bottom right, does it say: Distributed by: Actavis Kadian LLC ... (Actavis 
address) .. .40-9101? That's what the most recent version looks like. You may have old inventory over 
there. 

Joya Browne 
Tursack Printing Incorporated 
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY 

701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543 
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg# 2 plus x172) 
direct dial 484-722-4394 
fax 610-286-4899 
jbrowne@tursack.com 

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:13 PM 
To: Melissa Miller; Joya Browne 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Melissa, 

We shipped a few thousand to the reps, so think there must be fewer than the reported 4,999. Can you 
double-check this quantity, please? 

Thanks, 
Nathalie 

Proclurts 

Actavis 
60 Columbia RcL B 973-889-6968 
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Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

Please nolc th:il th1:1 e-!HJil :i11d aJIGchr,1en1:, arc ,ntc-11ded fm !he n:m1ed addrc1,see only and ,nay COi ':lai11 1nfm:nal1on I1,1at co1'1!1dc1',tial 
and pr1vile9od. I"( yc,u have by coi11''1Gid1mco or !'Ttrstali<e cw wil'hout :,:1pedflc auth<wiza'l"ion racerved '!"his a,,m,ii! and it,,, att,iohnv:ints we r<:>qw:rnt 
th.ii: yc,u nol,,ify ut, in',med1,,tcIy thwl yor.1 hav'., received thorn 11'1 errnr, :Jpho!d slJ Ict confid()n!1olity m,d neither rcCtd, Gopy, n0I' otherw1~0 n1,::i,e 
u1,e or lhe:1' co11lonl ar,y way F'!casc nolc- thGI the se11der olthis e-:11ai! and ils allach:11e1tl:, is 1,olc-ly rc:,po,'1:,iblc IOI ils conte111 if doe,, nor 
c<1II1cem tho opc1atI,,111s of Acl,avi:::, Group 011 its :,,1ub:::11dia11cs, 

From: Melissa Miller [mailto:mmiller@digdirect.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:07 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch; Joya Browne 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Ok we have 4,999 in inventory. 

:Jfum&V,oa 
~6a .Mif&.t 

9)igital 9)i.Jw:t 

5064 ~e6fw.e fJ'ifu 
Suite 100 
~,9'a19344 
1-888-344-4110 ex.221 
9)i.Jw:t 1-484-722-4448 
/ax 610-273-0265 
mmif&t@digdvtcct.rom 

-----Original Message-----
From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:05 PM 
To: Melissa Miller; Joya Browne 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 

Yes - that's it! 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States 11V www.actavis.com 
!r1terna1 Vo!P nurnber r 125 6868 

i 10E· nc. :;01 en 

From: Melissa Miller [mailto:mmiller@digdirect.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:59 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch; Joya Browne 
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert 
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Hi Nathalie 
Would this be 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Morphine? We received 5000 back in June. 

:]furn&~ 

Jl,{efi,Ma ~ 

;i)ifjiud ;i)iJw:t 

5064 ~e6fw-e [f ifu 
Suite 100 
~,:fa19344 
1-888-344-4110 ex.221 
;i)iJw:t 1-484-722-4448 
/ax 610-273-0265 
tntni&t@difJdi,tect.cam 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:25 PM 
To: Joya Browne 
Cc: Melissa Miller 
Subject: Kadian Package Insert 

Hi Joya, 

I'm trying to track down the item number for the KADIAN package insert. Tursack printed 
several thousand of these for us a few months ago, but I can't find reference to the quote 
or the item number. 

I am going to need to have more printed, but would like to know how many of these are in 
inventory before deciding on how many to order. Melissa needs a number in order to 
answer this question .... 

Can you help us with this? 

Many thanks, 

Nathalie 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 (q) NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

1::::1 100:::>c nol:.o '1':hJI:. 1:.his o .... n··1oil Jnd otl.:or:;hn"10nts or·o ::,··1tondcd fo1,· tho nJn"10d odd1,·oi:·~soo 
II' 1ro,' 11 rOI :e,,, I 16 r;o1 rF,dc1 ti IGI GI td ,:1riv:logcd you h □vo ~OIi rc1do1 ,~o O:' n 11sl Gl<o e,,, 

i-cr:;oivcd 1:.his o .... n··1oil Jnd o'l':tochn··1ont!::, \NO roquo:::1'1' notify us i:-11,1rod,c11c,lv r·:hJI:. you hove rocdvod tho1r\ Olf'Cil'', 

r;o1rF,dc11l1ol:ly 011d nc1ll1c" 1·cod, no1 alh,,,w,,,o 111□ kc u,,o oF 011y w□y I ''loo,,c nolc 1,,101 
o .... lr\oil ot·1d COi'"'\'i::Ct"\'I.: i'f dooi:·~ no'I' r·:ho 01:Joro'i::io:'"'\:::1 of 

Ar::;tovii:·~ Grou1::.i 01 !::,ui:'.'.1!:'~!dior-ics 

5 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01113819 
P-22051 _ 0005



Tracking# Shipment [ Recipient C Recipient Contact Recipient Address 1 Recipient City Recipient E Recipient 2 Referencei Department notes: 
731951412833 11/9/2009 Sandy Connon 87 43 Cedar Drive Clarkston Ml 48348 Reps 
731951412844 11/9/2009 Chris Hepp 15119 Geist Ridge Drive Fortville IN 46040 Reps 
731951412855 11/9/2009 Cyndy Rastovski 14101 North 900 West DeMotte IN 46310 Reps 
731951412866 11/9/2009 Ritchie Sontag 2928 E. 46th Street Tulsa OK 74105 Reps 
731951412877 11/9/2009 Matt Hight 6825 Wooded Court Mansfield TX 76063 Reps 
731951412888 11/9/2009 Ben Allen 2195 SW 203rd Avenue Aloha OR 97006 Reps 
731951412899 11/9/2009 Lori Romer 9629 Friesian St Las Vegas NV 89143 Reps 
731951412903 11/9/2009 Richard Askew 233 E. 103rd Street Los Angeles CA 90003 Reps 
731951412914 11/9/2009 Shelley Fitch 6954 Gallery Way Sacramento CA 95831 Reps 
731951412925 11/9/2009 Tim Sullivan 9 Clearview Drive Sandy Hook CT 6482 Reps 
731951412936 11/9/2009 Mike Ryan 19 Smith Street Waldwick NJ 7463 Reps 
731951412947 11/9/2009 John D'Angelo 6202 Hilary Drive North Royalton OH 44133 Reps 
731951412958 11/9/2009 Ashton Holland 17608 Slate Way Hagerstown MD 21740 Reps 
731951412969 11/9/2009 Ashli Kelly 254 Legran Bend Atlanta GA 30328 Reps 
731951412970 11/9/2009 Patrick Mcclanahan 941 Gillis Court Maitland FL 32751 Reps 
731951412980 11/9/2009 Sam Hopkins 1404 SW Seagull Way Palm City FL 34990 Reps 
731951412991 11/9/2009 Kirk Rittenberry 1235 Walnut Branch Lane Knoxville TN 37922 Reps 
731951413005 11/9/2009 Richard Sherman 35 Windermere Blvd Laurel MS 39443 Reps 

P-22051 _ 0006



Produced as Natives 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01113820 
P-22051 _ 0007




